

ALLEGATO 4 alla domanda di partecipazione alla procedura comparativa presso il Dipartimento di Scienze Statistiche per il conferimento di un incarico per lo svolgimento di attività didattica integrativa, per l'a.a. 2016-2017, per l'insegnamento di "Intellectual Property, Competition and Data Protection Law" di cui al bando del 22/08/2016 Prot.711



ALESSANDRO BOSO CARETTA
Rome, Italy

Current position

Alessandro is a lawyer, partner at the international law firm DLA Piper. He co-heads the Italian competition practice and coordinates the International competition practice in the Technology Sector. He is a member of several working group within the firm, including the Internet of Thing group and the Life Science group.

He specialises in regulation and competition, with a focus on technology, telecommunications and network industries. His practice also covers commercial law, intellectual property, data protection and consumer law.

He has represented national and international clients before the EU Commission, the General Court, the Italian Antitrust Authority, the Italian Data Protection Authority, the Italian Communications Authority, the Italian Patent and Trademark Office, the Italian Courts, including the sections specialised in undertakings and intellectual property.

His activity includes the organisation of trainings and compliance programmes in his areas of practice.

Professional career

- 2010 - Present DLA PIPER, Rome and Milan
Partner (and former of counsel)
Main areas of practice: Competition Law, Consumer Law, Telecommunications Law, Commercial Law, Intellectual Property, Data Protection Law, Litigation and Arbitration
- 2008-2009: BOSO CARETTA law firm, Rome
Founder

Main areas of practice: Competition Law, Consumer Law, Telecommunications Law, Commercial Law, Intellectual Property, Data Protection Law, Litigation and Arbitration

2004-2008: LIBERTINI & ASSOCIATI, Rome

Partner

Main areas of practice: Competition Law, Consumer Law, Telecommunications Law, Commercial Law, Intellectual Property, Data Protection Law, Litigation and Arbitration

2000-2003: CLMV (CLARICH, LIBERTINI, MACALUSO & VALLI), Rome

Associate

Main areas of practice: Competition Law, Consumer Law, Telecommunications Law, Commercial Law, Intellectual Property, Data Protection Law, Litigation and Arbitration

1996-2000: ALDERIGHI-TESAURO

Associate

Main areas of practice: Competition Law, Commercial Law, Litigation and Arbitration

Education

2004 Academy of American and International Law, THE CENTER FOR AMERICAN AND INTERNATIONAL LAW, Dallas, Texas.

2002 Ph.D. in Private Law, UNIVERSITY OF ROME LA SAPIENZA

1993 Law Degree (*magna cum laude*), UNIVERSITY OF ROME LA SAPIENZA

Scholarships

1996 Scholarship from the Regional Institute ARTURO CARLO JEMOLO,

1995 Scholarship "Orazio Flavoni" from the FOUNDATION ANSELMO ANSELMINI

Qualifications

2009 Lawyer admitted to the SUPREME COURT

1996 Lawyer admitted to the ROME BAR

Recognitions

Ranked by Chambers Europe (2016) among the most reputable lawyers in Italy for *Competition and European Law* and for *Telecommunications*

Mentioned by The Legal 500 EMEA (2016) for *EU & Competition Law* and for *Technology, Media and Telecommunications*

Recent conference lectures and seminars

“*Selective distribution agreements in the fashion industry*”, presentation at the DLA Piper Fashion Lunch Series, Milan, November 2015

Panelist at the Third National Conference of the Italian Antitrust Association “*Main Developments in European and Italian Competition Law*”, Rome, September 2015

“*The state of play of the private enforcement in Italy*”, presentation at the conference “*Compensation for Antitrust Damages*”, University of Milan, March 2014

“*Abuse of dominant position*”, seminar for the Association of Journalists of Lombardia, Milan, November 2014

Publications and articles

- A. Boso Caretta - F. Sutti, “*Italy: Cartels*” in “*The European, Middle Eastern, and African Antitrust Review 2017*”, Global Competition Review, London, August 2016
- A. Boso Caretta, “*L'Unione Europea adotta la direttiva sulle azioni di risarcimento del danno antitrust*”, in *Il Sole 24 Ore - Diritto 24*, December 2014
- A. Boso Caretta, “*La Corte di giustizia bocchia la normativa italiana sui "costi minimi" dei servizi di autotrasporto*”, in *Il Sole 24 Ore - Diritto 24*, September 2014
- A. Boso Caretta - C.E. Cazzato, “*Pratiche commerciali scorrette e comunicazioni elettroniche: verso una maggiore collaborazione tra le authorities?*”, in *Il Sole 24 Ore - Diritto 24*, October 2013
- A. Boso Caretta - C.E. Cazzato, “*Servizi notarili: continuano gli interventi delle Autorità antitrust europee*”, in *Il Sole 24 Ore - Diritto 24*, September 2013
- A. Boso Caretta - C.E. Cazzato, “*Antitrust e accordi interassociativi: il TAR Lazio si pronuncia*”, in *Il Sole 24 Ore - Diritto 24*, 20 February 2013
- A. Boso Caretta, “*La disciplina del regime autorizzatorio. Le misure di armonizzazione*”

in “*Telecomunicazioni e televisione dopo la terza riforma comunitaria del 2009*”
(F.Bassan), Giuffrè, 2010, pp. 55-86

- A. Boso Caretta, “*Interruzione del rapporto di distribuzione integrata e abuso di dipendenza economica*”, in *Giurisprudenza di Merito*, Giuffrè, 2008, n. 2, pp. 350-356
- A. Boso Caretta – M. Clarich, “*I titoli abilitativi nel nuovo sistema delle comunicazioni elettroniche*”, in *Diritto dell’Informazione e dell’Informatica*, Giuffrè, 2004, pp. 401-419
- A. Boso Caretta – M. Clarich, “*Il nuovo sistema delle autorizzazioni per le reti e i servizi di comunicazione elettronica*”, in *Diritto dell’Informazione e dell’Informatica*, Giuffrè, 2002, pp. 685 -

Language Skills

Italian mother-tongue
English fluent

Rome, 5 settembre 2016

Alessandro Boso Caretta

